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3{’i1& Wentworth St. -- This two and one-half story wooden
building, dating from the early 19th century, was con-
verted to a store during the Victorian period. 1t was
restored in 1975 by the Collegé of Charleston as part
of its campus.
(Stockton, DYKYC, Sept. 1, 1975)

—- These two frame dwellings were
built by John Burckmeyer, a butcher, sometime after

he purchased the property in 1791 and before his death
“about 1811. He is listed as liv1ng in this part of
Wentworth Street in the 1796 city directory. Accord-
ing to tradition,'Burckmeyef lived at 122 Wentworth
while 120 Wentworth was under construction. Both houses
were built as two and one-half stories of wood on high
brick basements and retain late 18th century features.
Both, however, have been remodeled and expanded more
rhan once. 120 Wentworth remained in Burckmeyer's
family until 1830, while 122 Wentworth remained in

the family until 1845.

(Thomas, DYKYC, May 11, 1970 & May 23, 1970.)

“>Z}428 Wentworth St. -- Henry Cobia, an auctioneer and commis-
sion merchant on Vendue Range, built this two story
stuccoed brick Italianate style house sometime after
1852. The interior has carved white marble mantels
and elaborate plasterwork and woodwork.

(Thomas, DYKYC, May 2, 1970. Stockton, unpub. notes)

$é2137 Wentworth St. —-— Built speculatively by Alexander Black,
this two story frame house was first occupied by Mrs.
Catherine Lopez, a ''free woman of color," who purchased
the property from Black in 1838. It was sold from her
estate in 1847. |
(Stockton, DYKYC, July 28, 1980)




